

3A East Region meeting – Doubletree Hotel , Richmond

Review of Agenda

8:30 meeting call to order

Added outdoor track and swim and dive to new business

Motion to approve agenda – James Monroe, second Spotsylvania

Approval of December minutes – motion Spotsylvania, 2<sup>nd</sup> William Monroe

Report of committees – playoff committee had a rep from each conference to review fall tournaments. It is recommended that each conference have at least three teams competing in order to send on representatives to the region tournament. If conference has fewer than three they will be asked to join another conference. It will be organized based on travel distance.

Motion to approve this recommendation by Kettle Run, second by James Monroe. Item will be placed in the handbook as well

Discussed Football and no changes are recommended at this point

X country change is recommended so it is proposed language change in handbook from top 10 exclusive to go to top 3 teams and top 10 inclusive. – motion made by Kettle Run and second by Brentsville

Recommended site requirements to be added to handbook for teams hosting, specifically seating requirements. matter is being studied by playoff committee to come back with a recommendation

Next years regional tournament seeding three options to discuss, leave same as it is now, totally change who matches up in first round or leave first round match ups the same and rearrange the brackets for second round. Want to limit travel on a Monday as a basis for recommendation, consider Saturday play. Playoff committee will come back with a recommendation for May meeting

No additional committee reports

Sportsmanship committee report - Brian Collier – William Monroe – look at report on line send concerns to Brian. Wrestling was a concern, with parents engaging each other, use of social media. For Football need to address bands in terms of when they can play. Email questions or concerns, looking to develop new sportsmanship guidelines will meet again in April

Report of tournament directors – sites for 14/15

John Marshall and New Kent are possibilities for golf for next year

X country will rotate – conference 27 had it last year, central will host next year.

Cheerleading – Kettle Run

Volleyball – Kettle Run

Theatre will rotate to James Monroe

Scholastic bowl will remain with Poquoson

Swimming will remain with Lafayette

Forensics will remain with New Kent

Wrestling will go to New Kent

Basketball will remain with Champe and Kettle Run

Winter track will go to John Marshall, it is being recommended to make it a one day event

Track will go to Rock Ridge for 14/15

Tennis will go to Hopewell

Baseball and Softball will be Spotsylvania

Soccer Boys and Girls – Manassas Park

New Business

Swim and Dive – recommended that diving be its own separate competition/championship. Has to come before the 3A board for a recommendation to go to executive committee. Would have to be a handbook change

Outdoor track – top 6 plus qualifiers from each conference tournament and 2 relays

Timing for qualifiers must be from a FAT time meets or hand held timing with 5 or teams participating. Culpeper is moving to make this adjustment to the handbook , second by Spotsylvania. Motion approved

Tournament reports for current year

A discussion about officials. motion is made by spotyslvania to utilize host site officials throughout the playoffs. Second by central – Woodstock. This will be a handbook change for all sports

Meeting adjourned at 9:50 and will be reconvened at 11:30

Meeting reconvened at 11:35

Winter sports report

Boys Basketball -

Girls Basketball – made a little over \$6,000

Swimming – lost \$2,300

Indoor track – lost \$2,100

Wrestling – made 4,800 had to pay officials 4,700.

Forensics – lost \$3,100

Scholastic bowl - lost \$908

Baseball and softball report distributed - 4:30 without lights and 7 with lights or mutually agreed upon time

All region meeting will be Sunday June 8<sup>th</sup>

Lacrosse - none

Boys and girls soccer – reports distributed on Monday via email

Softball same as baseball

Outdoor track – May 28<sup>th</sup> is the date, info sheets to go out this week

Debate - April 5<sup>th</sup> at Loudoun valley will host with assistance from John Champe

Tennis – May 26<sup>th</sup> and 28<sup>th</sup> with finals on the 30<sup>th</sup>. Mary Washington will be the rain venue

VHSL reports - transgender policy voted in as emergency legislation. Some pushback as to why we are asking for medical records

Representation of minorities and women on the executive committee is under discussion.

Send any alignment concerns or issues to Buddy Herndon, Spotsylvania High School. Next alignment meeting is April 8

Approved 250 dollars for door prize from 3 A east for VIAAA conference

Next meeting date - Tuesday June 17<sup>th</sup>. Will be at Warhill at 10 a.m.

Meeting adjourned at 12:11 p.m.

